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United States District Court
District of Minnesota

Christopher Roller
(Plaintiff)
VS. Civil Action No. 05-1420

Sioux Valley Hospitals and Health System
(Defendant)

Amended Complaint - Conspiracy

In the original complaint, | used diversity, but want to also include federal jurisdiction, so let me
summarize a couple of federal statutes that were violated...

. Discrimination against my First Amendments religious freedoms.
. Conspiraciesto Interfere With Civil Rights (42 U.S.C. § 1985)
. Conspiracy Against Rights of Citizens (18 U.S.C. § 241)

In Sioux Valley'soriginal complaint, | mentioned how | was caged in an attempt to prove if | was
actually poisoned. | recently found out that Sioux Valley, during the incident, was trying to commit me
(institutionalize me for months at Y ankton) so that | would take my medication - eventually talked down
by my wife, Maria. In Exhibit "Allina Conspiracy”, | talk about a psychiatric conspiracy against Chris
Roller, agodly entity. For the same exact reasons, | believe there is a conspiracy, by Sioux Valley,
against me, Chris Roller, the second coming, agodly entity, to call me mentally ill, psychotic, bipolar,
etc, to keep me from coming forward to claim the fruits of my godly powers. Thisvery harmful name-
calling hurts my feelings (essentially calling me aloser) and causes people to be afraid of me (because
I'm mentally ill). It also discriminates against my First Amendments religious freedoms | express at
www.mytrumanshow.com (shown in Quello/Fairview complaint - 19-C7-05-6586). This also violates
some statutes, namely, Conspiracies to Interfere With Civil Rights (42 U.S.C. § 1985), and Conspiracy
Against Rights of Citizens (18 U.S.C. § 241). | am suing Sioux Valley Hospitals and Health System for
$5 trillion (not $5 billion any longer) (reserve $ increments based on future evidence) for conspiracy
against agodly entity.

Respectfully submitted,


http://www.mytrumanshow.com/
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Date: 10 Aug 2005 _g/ Christopher Roller

Christopher Roller (pro se)
13150 Harriet Ave. S#273
Burnsville, MN 55337
952.239.6410
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